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Good afternoon,
These four cases will be added to the September 10th docket as a status conference.
Thank you,
Marlene

From: Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Darin Savage; Felicia Orth
Cc: Dioscoro "Andy" Blanco; Earl E. DeBrine; Deana M. Bennett; Lance D. Hough; Ames, Eric, EMNRD;
Ernest Padilla; Delva Moellenberg (dlm@gknet.com); Bill Zimsky; Andrew Schill; Meghan Scully; Dana
Hardy
Subject: [EXT] Mewbourne Oil Company - Case Nos. 21361-21364
 
Good morning,
 
I’m writing to request that Mewbourne Case Nos. 21361-21364 be set for a status conference in
conjunction with Ascent Case Nos. 21393 and 21394, since Mewbourne’s applications are also
addressed by Order No. R-21454.
 
Thank you,
Dana
 

Dana S. Hardy
Partner
Hinkle Shanor LLP
218 Montezuma
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87501
(505) 982-4554 telephone
(505) 930-5702 direct
(505) 982-8623 facsimile
dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com

This message  (including attachments) constitutes
a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a
confidential communication from the law firm,
Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the
use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is
addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to,
or receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If you are
not the intended recipient or received these
documents by mistake or error, please do not read
it and immediately notify us by collect telephone
call to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its
destruction or return.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance
upon the contents of the documents is strictly
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prohibited.
 

 
 

From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>; Felicia Orth <felicia.l.orth@gmail.com>
Cc: Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Dioscoro "Andy" Blanco
<dblanco@hinklelawfirm.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Deana M. Bennett
<dmb@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>; Ames, Eric, EMNRD
<Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>; Ernest Padilla <padillalawnm@outlook.com>; Delva Moellenberg
(dlm@gknet.com) <dlm@gknet.com>; Bill Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com>; Andrew Schill
<andrew@abadieschill.com>; Meghan Scully <meghan@abadieschill.com>
Subject: Re: Ascent PHS Cases 21393 21394 and Request for Conference
 
​Good afternoon,
Cases 21393 and 21394 will be noted as a status conference for the September 10th hearing.
 
Thank you,
Marlene Salvidrez

From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Felicia Orth
Cc: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD; Dana Hardy (dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com); Dioscoro Andy Blanco; Earl E.
DeBrine; Deana M. Bennett; Lance D. Hough; Ames, Eric, EMNRD; Ernest Padilla; Delva Moellenberg
(dlm@gknet.com); Bill Zimsky; Andrew Schill; Meghan Scully
Subject: [EXT] Ascent PHS Cases 21393 21394 and Request for Conference
 
Ms. Orth,
 
Please find attached Ascent Energy LLC’s Prehearing Statement we are submitting to the OCD
for the upcoming September 10, 2020, Docket, which currently lists hearings for Case Nos.
21393 and 21394.  These two Cases are now subject to Commission Order No. R-21454
(involving Case Nos. 21277 through 21280) which directs the OCD to hear various cases prior
to a final de novo hearing by the Commission.  
 
Consequently, Ascent requests that the hearings for Case Nos. 21393 and 21394 be placed on
hold and a status conference be held in their place, either on September 10, or other
acceptable date, so that the parties involved can begin to plan for the OCD hearings as
directed by the Commission’s Order.  We discuss this request for a status conference more
thoroughly in the Prehearing Statement.    Notice is being provided by this email to the parties
who made appearances in Case Nos. 21393 and 21394, as well as those parties involved with
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Case Nos. 21277 - 21280.  
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter,
 
Darin
 
 
 

DARIN SAVAGE
Abadie | Schill P.C.

214 McKenzie Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

P | 970.385.4401 :: F | 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.764.8191

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and
any documents or other writings sent with it constitute
confidential information which is intended only for the named
recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have
received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply
to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have received the
message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of
this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than
the named recipient is strictly prohibited.
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